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These are key features in the
conservation area and the points relate
to the numbered areas on the map.
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The parish church of St Peter and St Paul
was rebuilt in 1853 re-using the stone from
the previous church. The chancel was
designed as an exact replica of the 13th
century one. The cruciform plan was

retained although the nave was lengthened.

Clark’s Almshouses (Grade 11) were built in
1843 with an endowment from William
Clark (1763-1841) a devout Presbyterian and
leader of the Ringwood Meeting House who
is interred in a vault at the parish church.
Although built in the Tudor Revival style it
was the first building in Ringwood recorded
as having a damp proof course and cavity
walls.

The Market Place has been resurfaced to
recreate an important public space and
provide a better setting for surrounding
buildings and improved detinition of market
stall layout and car parking. Carefully
designed street furniture and tree planting
also help to improve this well used space.

The redevelopment of the old cattle market
was designed to retain the granary and other
original buildings within their historic
curtilage while at the same time providing
modest scale new building and enhanced
landscaping.

The Meeting House (Grade 11*) dated 1727
is-a very good example of an early non-
confermist chapel complete with box pews
now run as an exhibition centre and local

history museum.

18-20 Market Place (Grade I1) is one of
three buildings in Ringwood faced with
mathematical tiles. It has seen many changes
in nearly 300 years - the Crown Inn until
1801, a bank, a private house, and, more
recently, council offices. Restoration will
emphasise its prominence as a feature of the
Market Place.




